Minutes General Faculty Meeting February 16, 2016

- I. The meeting was called to order at 3:46 PM by Chair Flannagan
- II. The Minutes from the December 1, 2015 meeting were approved as posted.

III. Elections

Faculty Chair: Rebecca Flannagan was elected by acclamation School of Education Representative to the AAC: Cal Johnston Two At-large Senators: Karen Gittings (Nursing) and Nick Newman (Mathematics) were elected.

IV. Report from Executive Committee

The Provost Search Committee has identified three candidates; dates for oncampus interviews have been set and distributed to faculty. While on campus, these candidates will meet with representative bodies, including a faculty forum at which the Faculty is invited to query these candidates. Dr. Carter invites faculty responses after all three have been on campus and have been interviewed. He will also meet with and receive feedback from the search committee

An ad-hoc committee composed of Dr. Flannagan, Nathan Flowers, Karen Fries, Karen Gittings, Chris Kennedy, and Caroline Padgett (chair of Faculty Life) has been meeting to review and recommend changes to the Faculty Constitution and By-Laws. They have been making changes relative to the new school of Health Sciences, but have also invited standing committees to look at committee charges and committee-makeup. A draft of these revisions has been provided to the Faculty Senate and will be discussed at the next Senate Meeting. Since By-Law and Constitution changes must be proposed by either Senate or Faculty, the discussion at the Senate meeting where these changes will be presented should be thorough and deliberative. Any document recommended with a 2/3 vote of the Senate goes to the Faculty as being proposed in relation to Constitution changes. If the Senate votes as a majority on the By-laws, that document will be sent to the full faculty as a proposal of the Senate. We will likely need to have an additional Faculty meeting to present the documents to the Faculty so that they can then be ready for ratification at the last faculty meeting of the year on April 4.

The Summer School Committee gave their report to the President. There have been several e-mails about those provisions.

The Retention Committee will make its report to the President during the spring semester.

- 6. Department of English, Modern Languages, and Philosophy
 - Item A. DELETE English courses Writing catalog descriptions of English 111/112/200
 - Item B. ADD English courses Writing catalog description of English 101
 - Item C. ADD English courses Writing catalog description of English 101E and 101L
 - Item D. ADD English courses Writing catalog description of English 102
 - Item E. CHANGE Freshman English Overview
 - Item F. CHANGE Freshman English Placement Explanation
 - Item G. CHANGE description of final course required to complete English Composition requirement.
 - Item H. CHANGE description of English portion of General Education Goals and Requirements
 - Item I. CHANGE description of English portion of Communications requirement in General Education Requirements chart
 - Item J. CHANGE listing of composition courses for which students may receive credit via College Entrance Board Advanced Placement scores
 - Item K. CHANGE listing of composition courses for which students may receive credit via CLEP scores
 - Item L. CHANGE listing of composition courses for which students may receive credit via International Baccalaureate Exam scores
 - Item M. CHANGE description of English Composition Advanced Placement exams administered by FMU
 - Item N. CHANGE description of the CO (Continuing) grade
 - Item O. CHANGE general education requirements listing under Environmental Science Option
 - Item P. CHANGE four-year plan for Biology majors with Chemistry minor or collateral
 - Item Q. CHANGE four-year plan for Biology majors/Environmental Science option with Chemistry minor
 - Item R. CHANGE four-year plan for Biology majors: Medical Technology (3+1) Option with Chemistry minor
 - Item S. CHANGE curriculum for Environment Science option in Chemistry
 - Item T. CHANGE general education Communications requirement for English majors
 - Item U. CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 305
 - Item V. CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 307
 - Item W. CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 318
 - Item X. CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 331
 - Item Y. CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 340
 - Item Z. CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 341

```
Item AA.
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 366
Item BB.
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 367
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 370
Item CC.
Item DD.
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 372
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 421
Item EE.
Item FF.
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 431
Item GG.
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 250
Item HH.
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 251
Item II.
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 250G
Item JJ.
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 252
Item KK.
            CHANGE the four-year plan for English/Professional
            Writing Major Program
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 300
Item LL.
Item MM.
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 308N
Item NN.
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 309
Item OO.
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 313
Item PP.
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 315
Item QQ.
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 316
Item RR.
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 326
Item SS.
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 327
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 328
Item TT.
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 332
Item UU.
Item VV.
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 333
Item WW.
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 334
Item XX.
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 335
Item YY.
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 342
Item ZZ.
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 343
Item AAA.
           CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 344
Item BBB.
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 346
Item CCC.
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 347
Item DDD. CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 348
Item EEE.
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 349
Item FFF.
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 350N
           CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 352
Item GGG.
           CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 361
Item HHH.
Item III.
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 362
Item JJJ.
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 363
Item KKK.
           CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 364
Item LLL.
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 365
Item MMM. CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 306
Item NNN. CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 310
Item OOO. CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 382
Item PPP.
            CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 383
Item QQQ. CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 384
Item RRR. CHANGE prerequisite statement for English 385
```

Item SSS. CHANGE four-year plan for Modern Language major, French option

Item TTT. CHANGE four-year plan for Modern Language major, German option

Item UUU. CHANGE four-year plan for Modern Language major, Spanish Track

Item VVV. CHANGE communications section of general education requirements for Teacher Licensure option in Art Education

Item WWW.CHANGE prerequisite statement for MU 301

Item XXX. CHANGE prerequisite statement for THEA 291

Item YYY. CHANGE prerequisite statement for THEA 320

Item ZZZ. CHANGE prerequisite statement for THEA 321

Item AAAA.CHANGE prerequisite statement for MCOM 201

Item BBBB. CHANGE communications section of general education requirements for Teacher Licensure option in Mathematics

Item CCCC. CHANGE four-year plan for Mathematics majors

Item DDDD.CHANGE the English general education required courses under the BSN program description

Item EEEE. CHANGE Lower Division Nursing plan of study

Item FFFF. CHANGE RN-to-BSN plan of study

Item GGGG.CHANGE the general education requirements for the Environmental Science option in Physics

Item HHHH.CHANGE the paragraph related to first two years of study in Pre-Engineering curriculum

Item IIII. CHANGE four-year plan for Psychology majors

Item JJJJ. CHANGE four-year plan for Sociology majors-general track

Item KKKK.CHANGE four-year plan for Sociology majors-criminal justice track

Item LLLL. CHANGE Pre-Pharmacy curriculum required courses

Item MMMM. CHANGE arrangement in Pharmaceutical Studies with the South Carolina College of Pharmacy—the Bachelor of Science in Pharmaceutical Studies required courses

Item NNNN.CHANGE second degree requirements for ESCEM

7. Physician Assistant Program

Item G. Modifies the Fall Preclinical course requirements.

Item H. Modifies the Spring Preclinical course requirements.

8. Department of Psychology

Item A. Modifies the start date for the MSAP Program.

Item B. Changes the title and course description for PSYCH 601.

Item C. Changes the course title for PSYCH 650.